
 
 
AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Charles Johnson, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFP-2087-CJ  
                             LICENSE TO INSTALL, OPERATE AND MAINTAIN AN AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE (ATM) 

TO BE LOCATED AT THE HUMANITIES CLASSROOM BUILDING 
 
DATE:  November 11, 2011 
 
This Amendment No.2 modifies the Request for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein. 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 
  



THE PROPOSAL CONTENTS SUBSECTION OF SECTION IV INFORMATION 
FOR OFFERORS TO SUBMIT OF THE SOLICITATION HAS BEEN REVISED 
AND NOW READS AS FOLLOWS: 

 
PROPOSAL CONTENT 

 
To be considered for award, all proposals must include, at a minimum, the following information.  
Responses should provide the details required and not just a statement of compliance. Offerors should 
restate each of the items listed below and provide their response to that item immediately thereafter.  
All information should be presented in the listed order: 
 
A. Monthly rent amount being offered from the beginning of the contract until December 1, 2016.  A 

fixed monthly lease rate must be offered separate from any other financial offer made in the 
proposal. If other financial offers are made that are based on transaction fees being shared with the 
University, the transaction fee and percentage offered to USC must be separately described along 
with a projection of the revenues expected to be generated for each of the 5 years of the initial 
contract term.  Include a completed Pricing Response Form which can be found in Section VIII  
Bidding Schedule / Price-Business Proposal of the solicitation with your proposal. 

B. General information about the ATM Provider submitting the proposal.  Please indicate the length of 
time the ATM Provider has been in business as well as the size of the ATM Provider in terms of the 
total number and location of all existing ATM’s. Customer references for the top 5 current accounts 
of at least 3 years duration must be provided. These references must include the title, e-mail 
address and telephone number of the primary customer contact for the account. 

C. The charges proposed to be implemented for ATM usage at this location if awarded the License. 
D. Current charges/fees imposed for use of ATMs by ATM customers at other major locations. 
E. Types of services proposed to be offered at the ATM location at USC. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



THE FOLLOWING QUESTION WAS RECEIVED FROM VENDOR A: 
 
QUESTION #1:  How many Automated Teller Machines (ATM) are currently installed within the University of 

South Carolina? 

 

ANSWER:   We have a total of 6 ATMs from different financial institutions located outside of facilities and 6 

ATMs located inside buildings provided by Carolina Collegiate Credit Union which holds a contract for 

placement of ATMs inside University facilities as well as the current license for this outside location.  

    

 
QUESTION #2:  As of date, how many different Automated Teller Machine vendors due you employ? 
 

ANSWER:  There are 6 ATM vendors (Financial Institutions) who have Licenses/contracts with USC for 

ATM placements. 

 

 

QUESTION #3:  Please provide current ATM surcharge on machine? 
 

ANSWER:  The current charge for this location is $1,198 per month. 

 

 

QUESTION #4:  Is the University of South Carolina interested in expanding their current ATM portfolio? 

 

ANSWER:  Not at this time. 

 

 

QUESTION #5:  What is the current transactional volume, both foreign and member based? 

 

ANSWER:  We do not receive reports of transactional volume since payment is based upon a fixed license 

rate. 

 

 

QUESTION #6:  What is the projected enrollment for summer classes in or near where the ATM machine is to be 

installed, Humanities Classroom building? (Please provide for all 5 years) 

 

ANSWER:  The numbers below indicate the largest number of students enrolled at one time during May 

Session, Summer I and Summer II for the last five years in the buildings near HU (Humanities Classroom 

Building). 

 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 
1863 1763 1904 1477 1803 
         
          

          
 

QUESTION #7:  What is the current Automated Teller Machine type (make and model) installed currently? If 

unknown the exact dimensions? 

 

ANSWER:  Present machine:  Tranax MBS 5000.  See Specifications in this amendment. 



QUESTION #8:  Does current ATM machine take deposits or have any special features? 

ANSWER:  The ATM takes deposits for Carolina Collegiate FCU members only. 

 

QUESTION #9:  Will current Kiosk unit remain or is it property of the existing credit union/bank hosting the 

Automated Teller Machine? 

 

ANSWER:  The housing for the ATM will remain; it is the property of the University. 

 

 

QUESTION #10:   Is the currently a bank or credit union banking branch located on campus? 

  

 

ANSWER:  We don’t have any banking branches located on campus.  We do have several bank and credit 

union ATMs on campus. 

 

 

QUESTION #11:  Does the University of South Carolina in a campus club card program? 

 

ANSWER: No.  

 

 

 

 

THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE RECEIVED FROM VENDOR B: 
 

QUESTION #1:  Is there data on the number of transactions/money withdrawn from the previous ATM vendor that 

we could see? 

 

ANSWER:  See answer given to Question #5 received from Vendor A.  

 

 

 

QUESTION #2:  Is it possible to find out the amount of rent the previous ATM provider was paying per month?  

 

ANSWER:  See answer given to Question #3 received from Vendor A.  

 






